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From: Barman, Mike
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 7:38 AM
To: Shovers, Marc; Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Malaise, Gordon
Cc: Meyer, Bob
Subject: Amendment Requests

From: Meyer, Bob

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:10 PM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment Requests

GMM ... AB 742 Amendment: direct the funding in the bill to create a grant program to pay students in
unpaid internships. Application process based on need.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 742
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 V1. Page 1, line 3: delete “coordination” and substitute “grants”.
3 /2. Page?2, line 4: delete “COORDINATION” and sﬁbstitute “GRANTS”.
4 /3. Page 2, line 5: delete lines 5 to 7 and substituteg}:s. 20.;1/415 (1) (b), the

5 department shall provide student internship grants to students of institutions of
v

6 higher education, as defined in 20 USC 1001 (a) and (b), who are placed with

7 employers for unpaid internships. The department shall determine the amount of

8 those grants based on financial need.”.

/4, Page 3, line 1: delete the material beginning with “are placed” and ending

with “conducted” on line 2 and substitute@sv“receive student internshi

”

11 rants

12 /" B. Page 3, line 4: after “INTERNSHIP” insert “GRANT”.
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6. Page 3, line 8: delete the material beginning with “providing” and ending

with “internships.” on line 10 and substitute@s\zcoordinating the student

internship grant program under section 106.27 (1r) of the statutes, as created by this

act.”.

(END)



